



Curriculum Vitae

Ryan C. Mehner, MBA
Managing Director
Fact Forensics LLC

175 South Main Street, Suite 630
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Cell: 385.394.8928
rmehner@infact-experts.com

In addition to over three years of experience at a Fortune 100 company, Ryan C. Mehner has over ten years of experience in financial, economic, and litigation consulting, with an emphasis in providing litigation support and damages quantification for intellectual property and other commercial disputes, including patent infringement, trademark infringement, trade secret misappropriation, copyright infringement, false advertising, unfair competition, and breach of contract.

Mr. Mehner has advised businesses, individuals, and laws firms operating in a number of industries in analyzing profits, costs, cash flows, competitive and market trends, and other financial and economic issues. He has performed financial and economic damages analysis and calculations, including lost profits, reasonable royalties, and disgorgement of profits. He has also assisted businesses and individuals with royalty compliance and intellectual property monetization. Mr. Mehner has directed several engagements involving the management, organization, and review of large-scale document productions and coordination of legal teams and various client executives.

Intellectual Property Services

Mr. Mehner provides litigation-related and non-litigation-related intellectual property services including:

- Economic Damages
- IP Portfolio Assessment / Management
- Licensing / Settlement Negotiations
- Licensing Enforcement / Compliance
- Strategy / Commercialization Efforts

Litigation Experience

Mr. Mehner has assisted a number of companies with damages assessments in cases involving a variety of claims including, but not limited to, breach of contract, breach of fiduciary duty, copyright infringement, false advertising, patent infringement, trademark infringement, trade dress infringement, trade secret misappropriation, and unfair

competition. Mr. Mehner has provided / evaluated a number of different types of damages remedies including lost profits, disgorgement of profits, reasonable royalties, and unjust enrichment.

In addition to federal and state court settings, Mr. Mehner has advised clients with disputes in other settings such as the International Trade Commission (ITC) and other arbitration settings. Mr. Mehner has been designated as an expert witness in the Central District of California and the District of Utah and has experience testifying as an expert witness in deposition.

Representative Industries

- Apparel / Fashion
- Alternative Energy
- Automotive
- Banking
- Biotechnology
- Computers
- Construction
- Consumer Electronics
- Consumer Goods
- Credit Card Processing
- Display
- Financial Services
- Food Service
- Gaming / Gambling
- Hard Drive
- Healthcare
- Health & Fitness
- Home Security
- Insurance
- Medical Device
- Medical Information
- Nutritional Supplement
- Pharmaceutical
- Real Estate Development
- Retail / Department Store
- Satellite TV
- Semiconductor
- Software
- Telecommunications
- Wireless Communications

Education

- Master of Business Administration, Brigham Young University
- Bachelor of Arts, Economics, Brigham Young University

Professional Experience

- **Fact Forensics LLC**, Managing Director / Managing Member, 2016 – Present
- **Ford Motor Company**, Senior Financial Analyst, 2013 – 2016.
- **FTI Consulting, Inc.**, Director, 2006 – 2011